From: Janet McCheyne [ -

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 8:01 PM

Tos HAIGH, Lovis -

Subject: Lower Thames Crossing DCO

Dear Secretary of State for Transport,
T am the chair of Bulphan Village Community Forum, in Thurrock.

Our community believes that the current £10 billion Lower Thames Crossing project is not fit for purpose and therefor
the DCO should not be granted.

The present proposal will go very little towards solving the congestion problems at the Dartford Crossing. There are
more sustainable solutions which will not have such a negative impact on the climate emergency and will have much more
impact on the congestion problems.

If the present proposal is granted, in a few years we will be faced with just as much congestion, lots of money spent
ineffectively, huge carbon emissions from construction of the crossing and no real solution to any of the problems which
this proposal is intended to solve.

I hope you will bear our views in mind

Chair
Bulphan Village Community Forum
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